
 

 

 
 
 
 
July 24, 2025 
 
 
Ms. Joy Simonton 
Director/Purchasing Agent  
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
100 Wilco Way, Suite P101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
Subject:    Recommendation for IFB #25IFB61 – Asphalt Mixes 
 
After reviewing all the pertinent information, we recommend awarding the 25IFB61 Asphalt 
Mixes bid to Asphalt Inc. and Texas Materials based on lowest and best bid for a particular 
location or type of material.  
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Matt Williamson, PE 
Director of Road & Bridge 
Williamson County, TX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


